NEW MEXIGO

OIL GONSERVATION GOMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

120 East Chaco
plolelss’e e 0w ed

Cctober 11, 1956

R & G Drilling Company

Box 1848 Rets R&GAMROEREG,

Farmington, New Mexico A-27-28N-11W
Atts Mr, Wm, C. Russell

Dear Mr. Russell:

As you know the shove well was recently completed by your Company
as a Dual Completion in the Pictured Cliffs and Fruitland formations.

On October 9, 1956 a Commission representative witnessed a packer
leakags test conducted on this well. The test indiBated that there
is communication betwsen the tubing and casing and therefore that the
producing scones are not separated, Under provisions of our dual
completion orders we are therefore directing that you take immediate
action to separate the two sones in this well,.

Yours very truly

Bmory C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA tks
cct Mr, As L, Porter
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